From: Section 22

Sent: Tuesday, 22 April 2025 9:53 AM

To:

Subject: Missing 2024 Senate Order lists [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: APRA - Advise publishing - Senate Continuing Order No 12 file list/response - 18
March 2024 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Categories: Blue Category

Security Classification:
OFFICIAL

Hi .

| checked my Outlook messages and previous SHOP tickets lodged to Corporate Affairs, and could find no
sign that that Treasury asked us to publish the Jan-Jun 2024 and Jul-Dec 2024 file lists. The last time we
published a file list on the APRA website was March 2024 (see attached), and that was for the Jul-Dec
2023 file list. | suspect that Treasury has twice failed to confirm that the 2024 lists were good to publish.
This would explain why it slipped our notice.

Could you please have a look at your Outlook correspondence and confirm? If you can’t find any
confirmation from Treasury (as | suspect) | recommend we ask them why we haven’t got our lists
approved. In future | recommend putting monthly notices in our calendars, to remind us to get in touch with
Treasury if we still haven’t got approval for our lists.

Please let me know if you need any further details. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Information Services Officer — Operations
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